
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  100130 Sale Date - 3/25/2010

Can the CAD files for the plans be made available?

Question Submitted: 2/17/2010

The CAD files are not available for this project. 

1Question Number:

Page 4/28 the MAINTAINING TRAFFIC Section in the second paragraph the contractor is to "The contractor shall utilize SCD 
MT-95.30 and close the outside lanes using drums during curb construction."  How long can this barrel zone be in use?  The 
guard rail will not be erected until the curb is complete.  Can the barrel zone (SCD MT-95.30) be taken down without the guard 
rail being in place?  The next to last paragraph in the MAINTAINING TRAFFIC limits how long a lane may be taken out of service.

Question Submitted: 2/17/2010 2Question Number:

Reference Number 26 - PAVEMENT REPAIR - Under 253.01 the second paragraph states "The plans show details about the 
repairs and replacement material."  The plans do not give any information about the replacement material.  253.02 in the first 
paragraph the last sentence states "Repair the full depth of the pavement, unless otherwise shown on the plans."  What is the 
build-up of the existing pavement?

Question Submitted: 2/17/2010 3Question Number:

Page 4/28 under ITEM 622, PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER, 32", AS PER PLAN requires an 18-inch glare screen be placed 
on the 32" PCB.  Why is glare screen needed since there isn't any opposing traffic to cause glare?

Question Submitted: 2/17/2010 4Question Number:

Our bid would not be accepted by the ODOT bid submittal procewss. After a phone call we were told that the project was delayed 
and that was the reason our bid was not accepted. Is it correct that the bid is delayed?

Question Submitted: 3/11/2010

    Yes project 100130 has been delayed to the 3-25-10 sale.

5Question Number:

Is eccess from Box Ln. available for this project? If yes there is any fees associated with that?

Question Submitted: 3/12/2010

Yes, access to Box Lane has been agreed with Sylvania Township.  Please note the quantities for fence, pavement 

repair for Box Lane, and asphalt surface course for Box Lane.  There is also a restrictive note regarding parking and 

staging on Box Lane and using the adjacent residential streets to turn around or loop in Addendum 1.  Sylvania 

Township will not allow construction vehicles to travel on Box Lane beyond the access point in the fence since it is 

a residential area.  I am not aware of any required fees from the Township.

6Question Number:

This project was scheduled to bid on March 11, 2010 and was delayed by Addendum #2 to March 25, 2010. There have been no 
further addendum issued as of 5 PM March 22, 2010. Was there a reason the project was delayed? Are there any other plan or 
quantity revisions to be issued in an Addendum 3?    

Question Submitted: 3/22/2010

There are no outstanding issues that require an addenda.  The project was delayed so that we could verify on 

quantities.  All quantities are correct as shown in the plans.

7Question Number:

Is full containment on light poles required?

Question Submitted: 3/8/2010 8Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


